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Also the first twelve lobs of ranges 2, 3 and 4 of township Hocquart,
and the first nine lots of ranges 5 and 6 of the same township,
have been detached from the municipality of Saint Cyprien, in
the county of Témiscouata, and annexed to the school munici-
pality of Saint Iubert, in the same county.

Also lots 176, 17Ga and 1768, of the cadastre of the parish of
Montreal, have been detached from the municipality of Coteau
Saint Pierre, county of Iochelaga, and annexed for school pur-
poses, to the municipality of Cote Saint Luc, in the same county.

Also the canonical parish of Saint Armand West, in the county of
Missisquoi, with the following limits, to wit: bounded on the
north by the township of Stanbridge, on the sonth by the State
of Vermont, on the cast by the boundary line which divides
Saint Armand East from Saint Armand West, at the east of
Pigeon Mill, on the west by the Missisquoi Bay, has been
erected into a distinct school municipality, for Roman Catholies
only, under the name of “Saint Armand West.”

Also lots numbers 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18 and 19, of the
twelfth range of the township of Wickham, have been detached
from the municipality of Wickham West, county of Drummond,
and annexed to the school municipality of Saint Theodore of
Acton, county of DBagot, less the part of the lot No. 14, now
oceupied by F. X. Plante ; the part of lot No. 16, occupied by
Louis Roberge; and the part of the same lot No. 16, occupicd
by Exilia Houle, which will continue to form part of the school
municipality of Wickham Waest.

His Honor the Administrator of the Province has been pleased, by
order in council, dated the 7Tth of July instant, 1893, to appoint M.
Gaspard Lemoine to the oflice of commissioner of Catholic schools
for the city of Quebee, to replace Mr. . J. Angers, N.T., whose term
of office has expired.

Sth July.—To revoke the order in council dated 9th of January,
1874, and to detach from the school municipality of Yamachiche,
in the county of Saint Maurice, the part of territory situate on
the north of the river Yamachiche, and extending from the
property of Zoel Donrassa inclusively, to the limits of the muni-
cipality of Yamachiche, and to annex it to the municipality of
Saint Darnabé, in the same county, the territory described in 47
Victoria, chapter 40, of 1874, not included. To take effect only
on the Ist July, 1894.

15th July.—To appoint a school commissioner for the municipality of
St. Joseph of Ilam South, county of Wolle.

20th July.—To erect into a school municipality, under the name of
“ Saint Dlaise,” the new parish of Saint Blaise, county of Saint
John, with the same limits which are assigned to it by the
proclamation of the 6th of Octlober last, 1892. This erection to
take effect only the 1st of July, 1894,



